
 

ROANOKE COUNTY 
Purchasing Division 

5204 Bernard Drive, Suite 300-F, P.O. Box 29800 

Roanoke, Virginia 24018-0798 

TEL:  (540) 772-2061   FAX: (540) 772-2074 

 
May 27, 2021 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL BIDDERS/OFFERRORS: 
 
Reference – RFP 2021-096 
 
Description: Heavy Duty Aerial Ladder Fire Apparatus 
 
Issue Date: May 11, 2021 
Proposal Due: July 12, 2021 
 
 
The above Project is hereby changed as addressed below: 

 
1. Responses to Vendor Questions – Please see below for a list of questions 

submitted by prospective offerors, and the responses issued by Roanoke County as 
we are able.  

a. In section 24.1 the RFP requests 99” overall cab height; Section 17.5 states 
overall height as low as possible; Section 26.20-26.21 requests flush mounted 
scene lights fixed above crew windows. This would require a raised roof. Is it 
acceptable to fix these between front doors and crew doors in order to keep 
overall length low?  

  Yes; placing the light between the doors is acceptable. The crew windows 
between the doors have been eliminated because of the EMS compartments 
in this location.  

 
b. Should cab paint be single tone, two-tone, or match previous Apparatus? 
  Both cab and body should be solid white, single tone, per Section 38.2. 
 
c. Section 26.18 calls for treadplate guards for HiViz or equivalent light bars, over 

each catwalk. No light bars are called out as such? 
  There are no light bars on the body of the truck. This is an error on our part; 

please disregard.  
 
d. Section 2.14 states warranty for painted roll-up doors; section 40.10 asks for 

option pricing. Should this be figured into the proposal or a separate cost? 
  Painted doors, and the warranty for same, should be priced in 40.10 as an 

option. This was a last-minute decision to split the painted doors out as an 
option, and we failed to remove the warranty requirement in 2.14. 

 
e. Section 28.12 calls for shelves. For this to be priced correctly, please provide 



 

 

the number of shelves.  
Section 28.11 calls for tracks for shelves in any compartment taller than 16 
inches. Please figure one shelve in compartments 16-40” tall, two shelves in 
compartments more than 40”. If the compartment is full height and has two 
different depths (i.e., deeper on the bottom and shallow on the top), please 
figure one shelf for each depth. Number and configuration of shelves may need 
to be adjusted in pre-build, depending on compartmentation configuration 
submitted.  

 
f. Section 33.2 calls for six (6) tip and tracking lights, but only describes four (4) 

locations; please advise.  
  The correct quantity of lights in 33.2 should be four (4); please excuse the 

mistake.  
 
g. In Section 40.2, Aerial hosebed preferred? (Chutes or Sidebed) 
  A central hosebed with chute is preferred, to increase compartment space. 
 
h. In Section 35.1 Ground Ladder complement, one (1) 10’ Folding step and one 

(1) 10’ attic ladder are listed. Please clarify these.  
  “10’ folding step” is a 10’ folding construction-type 1A rated step ladder, either 

aluminum or fiberglass, such as the Werner 370 series or Werner T6200 series 
or equivalent. 

  “10’ Attic ladder” is an aluminum folding 10’ ladder such as Alcolite FL10 or 
Duo Safety 585A series, or equivalent.  

  These model numbers are meant to offer examples of type, and are not the 
only acceptable models.  

 
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location 
indicated on the original solicitation either prior to the proposal due date or attached to 
your proposal. Signature on this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the 
original proposal/bid document. The original proposal/bid document must be signed.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kate Hoyt 
Phone: (540) 283-8149 
KHoyt@roanokecountyva.gov    
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Name of Firm:      Date:  
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